DAVID HANNA Behavioral Health Program Manager- Executive Director SKY Program

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Mr. Hanna has a Ph. D, in Clinical Psychology with over 35 years of experience specializing in child psychology. He has been a child mental health advocate and has worked throughout his career to develop treatment services for mental health and substance abuse. He actively serves on boards and councils throughout the state of Kentucky.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PASSPORT HEALTH PLAN

Executive Director- SKY Program, Anticipated Start Date 10/2020

Behavioral Health Program Manager, 2015 – Current

- Work closely with the VP, Health Integration to identify needs of current and potential future members served.
- Identify gaps in the service continuum and opportunities for enhancement of existing services or implementation of evidence-based interventions to improve health.
- Benchmark against relevant competitive and marketplace requirements including HEDIS and quality outcomes.
- Propose possible interventions for review with the VP, Health Integration and Medical Affairs team.
- Once interventions have been narrowed, develop a business and clinical case for implementation that can be refined as additional information is gathered specific to our Members and relevant provider partners.
- Prepare a formal proposal for review articulating specific interventions, identification of needed internal and external resources to support implementation, timeline, proposed outcome measures to determine effectiveness, and anticipated results and impact for members and providers.
- Determine in advance how success will be defined and measured in conjunction with the VP, Health Integration and internal partners.
- Ensure and measure fidelity to previously demonstrated evidence based programs or emerging practices if replicated through interventions.
- Assess member and provider experiences with new programs.

BLUEGRASS.ORG

Vice President/Chief Clinical Officer & Interim CEO, 2010-2014

 Reporting to the Board of Directors, responsible for the administration of \$150 million behavioral health organization with 1,800 staff providing out-patient, hospital, and residential mental health, substance abuse, and IDD services. Negotiated managed care and other contracts, recruited and hired executive staff. Guided Board through response to the Kentucky Public Auditor's report addressing Bluegrass governance, human resource policies, and financial and operational practices. Addressed significant financial imbalance in

Lexington, KY

Louisville, KY

operations through program re-design, improved organizational efficiencies, and staffing reductions.

- Provided oversight for all service programs including adult and child mental health and substance abuse. Managed government and stakeholder relationships. Spearheaded a collaboration with The Ridge Behavioral Health System to develop a full continuum of adolescent substance abuse services throughout the Bluegrass region and acquired \$1.3 million in funding from Kentucky Kids Recovery for implementation. Provided assistance to the new CEO during transition.
- Responsible for oversight and supervision of mental health and substance abuse programs including community mental health center services and Eastern State Hospital, a 200 bed state psychiatric hospital serving central and eastern Kentucky. As part of the senior management team guided transformation of services during the implementation of Medicaid managed care, identified and initiated evidence-based practices, and established an outcomes monitoring system for out-patient services. Primary internal consultant for clinical management of legal and ethical issues.

Director, Children's Review Program, 2008 - 2010

Lexington, KY

Responsible for the management of the statewide Children's Review Program, a contracted program for children in the custody of the Department for Community Based Services, the state's child protection agency. The program provides direct assistance in locating placements for children, especially those with significant behavioral issues, monitoring of the quality of services provided, and establishing levels of care for payment purposes. In addition, provided direct consultation to DCBS on a wide range of clinical and programmatic issues directly related to meeting Kentucky's CFSR goals. Initiated program to reduce number of children in out of state care which resulted in a 50% reduction in out-of-state placements. Served as chair of the Bluegrass IRB.Sr. Manager, Finance Internal Controls, 2003-2007

Service Area Manager/ Director MH & MR Services KY DMS, 1998 - 2008

Lexington, KY

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Clinical Psychology, University of Kentucky, 1984

M.S. Clinical Psychology, University of Kentucky, 1980

B.A., Psychology, West Virginia University, 1977, Magna Cum Laude

RELEVANT LICENSURES, COMPETENCIES, AND CERTIFICATIONS

Professional Psychologist (Clinical) – State of Kentucky

JESSICA K. BEAL, PSY.D. Integrated Care Program Manager

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Ms. Beal is a Licensed Psychologist with over 12 years of Kentucky-based clinical and pediatric experience. She is the subject matter expert in her current role and provides consultations in primary and specialty medical care. Ms. Beal has a strong passion for helping children overcome behavioral and social determinants and works tirelessly to ensure those in her care are given the appropriate care in the appropriate setting.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PASSPORT HEALTH PLAN

Behavioral Health Director- SKY Program, Anticipated Start Date 10/2020

Integrated Care Program Manager – 2015 - Current

Louisville, KY

Subject matter expert in integrated and collaborative care, school based health care, social determinants of health and behavioral health for a Medicaid Managed Care Organization with the following responsibilities:

- Work collaboratively across all departments on programs and projects related to subject matter expertise.
- Build and maintain relationships with providers and community partners; serve as liaison for Passport to community partners and state workgroups within scope of subject matter expertise. Maintain knowledge of related state and federal policy/regulations. Manage and provide responses to partners including DMS.
- Provide consultation to primary care, specialty medical care and behavioral health providers in network on integrated and collaborative care including integrated MAT programs.
- Design population specific models of integrated care that include determinates of health to maximize health outcomes for members and ROI for health plan.
- Strategy consultant for Population Health Management and Quality related to NCQA/HEDIS and member outcomes.
- Provide program and project management for collaborative initiatives between providers and Passport related to integrated care and health homes; assist with development of APM/VBP contracts.
- Manage integrated rounds for care management department.
- Develop materials for members and providers.

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE – DIVISION OF HEMATOLOGY/ONCOLOGY/BLOOD AND MARROW TRANSPLANT – DEPARTMENT OF PEDIATRICS

Director Pediatric Hematology/Oncology Behavioral Health

Assistant Clinical Professor/Pediatric Psychologist, 2008 – 2015

Louisville, KY

 Provision of inpatient and outpatient behavioral health services as part of a multidisciplinary treatment team for all oncology patients including all relevant care coordination and collaboration.

- Developed and implemented protocols for assessment of cognitive and emotional late effects of treatment for oncology patients.
- Behavioral Health lead for Late Effects, BMT, Sickle Cell and Hemophilia outpatient follow-up clinics.
- Coordination of psychosocial care for patients; conducted psychosocial rounds to ensure interdisciplinary care coordination.

ASSOCIATES IN PEDIATRIC THERAPY

Pediatric Psychologist, 2009 – 2012

- Provision of outpatient behavioral health care, including assessment, individual and family therapy.
- Consultation and collaboration with multidisciplinary, pediatric rehab treatment team including physical therapy, occupational therapy and speech and language therapy as well as audiology.
- Psychologist for First Steps.

FRAZIER REHAB INSTITUTE

Pediatric Psychologist/Academic Reintegration Coordinator, 2006 - 2010

- Worked as part of a multidisciplinary treatment team including physicians, nurses and rehab therapists (OT, PT, SLT and Recreational Therapy.
- Provision of inpatient and outpatient behavioral health care to pediatric and adult patients in a medical rehabilitation hospital; specialized in pediatric brain injury rehab.
- Coordination of academic needs during hospitalization and after discharge to ensure appropriate accommodations made.

EDUCATION

Psy.D., Clinical Psychology Spalding University (Emphasis Area – Health Psychology) Louisville, KY, 2006

M.A., Clinical Psychology Spalding University (Emphasis Area – Health Psychology) Louisville, KY, 2003

B.A., Psychology DePaul University (Emphasis Area – Human Services) Chicago, IL, 1998 Shelbyville, KY

Louisville, KY

RELEVANT LICENSURES, COMPETENCIES, AND CERTIFICATIONS

Licensure

Kentucky State Board of Examiners of Psychology, 2008 – Current

Certifications

• The LGBT Center at University of Louisville/LGBT Health and Wellness Competency Certificate - 2017

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Kentucky Psychological Association, 2000 current
- KPA Board: Public Education Committee Student, Member, 2003 2004
- KPA Board: Early Career Psychologist Committee Member, 2008
- KPA Board: Early Career Psychologist Committee, Co-Chair, 2009
- KPA Board: Child and Adolescent Clinical Interest Representative (elected position), 2015 -2017
- Collaborative Family Healthcare Association, 2016 current
- Association for Community Health Improvement, 2017 current
- Children's Health Technical Advisory Committee, KPA Rep, 2014
- Children's Health Technical Advisory Committee, Co-Chair, 2015
- Bingham Fellows Class of 2019
- Palliative Care Interdisciplinary Advisory Council, 2019 current
- Smoketown Family Wellness Center Clinical and Research Advisory Committee, 2017 2018;

PUBLICATIONS, PRESENTATIONS, AND AWARDS

- Doctoral Dissertation: 2006, "Coping Strategies of Children with Sleep Disordered Breathing: Relationship to Depressive Symptoms and Health-Related Quality of Life"
- Grant Awarded: 2012, Children's Hospital Foundation, Louisville, KY
- Grant Awarded: 2014, Children's Hospital Foundation, Louisville, KY
- Publication: McLaughlin Crabtree V, Beal Korhonen J, Montgomery-Downs HE, Fay Jones V, O'Brien L, Gozal D. Cultural influences on the bedtime behavior of young children. Sleep Medicine. 2005; 6(4): 319-24.
- Numerous Psychology-related presentations.